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-----Original Message-----
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Gentlemen, It seems that a major point of dispute related to expensing stock options is the use of 
the Black Shols (spelling) valuation method for warrants. It is argued that this is not accurate and 
that the future value cannot be estimated. I would suggest we simplify the calculation of the 
amount of expense by basing it on the excess of the closing market value of the company's 
stock over each option's exercise price as of the end of each accounting period. To the extent that 
the closing market value drops in a period the expense would be reversed on an individual option 
basis, limited however to the cumulative amount of previously recorded expense. The timing of 
option vesting should not be considered or enter into the calculation. 

BY matching the expense to equal the real amount of gain the valuation dispute should end. 

Best regards, 
Steven C. Bu rke 
srbYJk~@ms.I},.C;!ml 

6/4/03 


